A POSTCARD FROM THE PAST

Recently, there was offered for sale on E-bay, the computer based auction site, a postcard which the seller described as; front is a sentimental picture of children and roses, and it was sent by British soldier to his sister 1916 to Kemnay in Aberdeenshire.  Closer inspection of the postcard did in fact confirm that the card had been sent from the front.  It has two franks- one of 'FIELD POST OFFICE 76' and bearing the date stamp 14 April 1916.  The other frank is a hexagonal stamp for Field Censor 979.  Closer inspection shows a third, almost unreadable, French post stamp.  

The card is written in pencil headed; Wednesday Night. My Dear Sister, This is a P.C. in the meantime will write a letter tomorrow. Love to all. From Willie.  It is addressed to Miss M Snowie, Leslie Place, Kemnay, Aberdeenshire, Scotland. 
The more senior members of the community will at once know the recipient of the post card.  Avid readers of this series of articles will recall that the first baker to occupy premises in Station Road (where the Laird's Throat now operates) was John McDonald, a native of Kirkhill, near Inverness.  In 1881 fifteen year old William Snowie originally from Philiphaugh in Selkirkshire was an apprentice with McDonald.  Like many of the workers of that era, William Snowie moved on and in December 1889, when he married McDonald's eldest daughter Marjory, he was staying at 11 Crimon Place in Aberdeen, where indeed their elder son William was born.  The family returned to Kemnay and were staying at Albyn Place in the High Street when daughter Marjory was born in 1892 and Mary in 1894.  When younger son John was born at Alford in 1897 William Snowie was a master baker in the village there.  He later returned to take over the business at Kemnay and remained there for the rest of his life, moving into Don Cottage shortly after the First World War.
John Snowie was mobilised on 4th August 1914 at the outbreak of war and was wounded at the Battle of Beaumont Hamel on 13th November 1916.  He died of his wounds on 25th November 1916 and was buried in Kemnay Churchyard on 29th November.
[possibly from People's Journal] A SOLDIER'S FUNERAL. – On Wednesday the remains of Corporal John Snowie were carried to the cemetery by a number of Gordons from Aberdeen.  The funeral cortege was very large, most folks in the district being in attendance.  The company met in the Temperance Hotel, where a service was conducted by Rev. A. Downie, E.C.  Mr Downie also conducted the service at the grave.  In the house a service for the relatives was conducted by Rev. John Stalker, U.F.C., Blairdaff.  Soldiers fired three volleys at the grave.  The mournful ceremony was most impressive.
William Snowie enlisted on 29th August 1914 in the 1st Battalion Gordon Highlanders.  He was wounded near Cambrai on 27th October 1918 and died of his wounds on 2nd November.  He was buried in St. Sever Cemetery Extension, Rouen, France, Block S, Plot 3, Row L, Grave 9.

The loss of their two brothers had a devastating effect on Marjory and Mary who continued to live at Don Cottage following the death of their parents.  Marjory died on 2nd November 1967 and Mary died on 24th May 1978.  Nevertheless, they took a keen interest in matters which went on around them and in the community.  Around 1958 they had a bathroom formed in the small room off the landing at the top of the stair.  This works necessitated the formation of a dormer and one day the joiner remarked, "You will be fitting obscure glass in the window, Miss Snowie."  The reply to which was, "Oh, my goodness no!  We'd miss the lovely view up the river."
To enter the front rooms at Don Cottage was like entering a time warp.  The furnishings remained probably as they had been set down shortly after the first war when the family moved from Leslie Place.  Any workman visiting the house was entertained to a lavish fly cup – to this day these fly cups are lovingly spoken about by the older tradesmen in the community.   At the time the bathroom was being installed, the two sisters would be up around six o' clock to prepare everything for the fly.  The table was lovingly laid with a tablecloth and the milk jug was covered with a small lace doyley with beads round the lower edge.  The cups used were breakfast cups which were huge and the scones were spread with strawberry jam, the berries standing proudly on top of the scone.  Mary, the more dominant of the two sisters used to fuss around the tradesmen, offering more tea, when the men were sometimes struggling to finish the first cup.  The men returned to their work well filled and satisfied.

One looks back on these times – a way of life that has gone for ever – grateful to have been part of it. 
